

To: GEORGE WHEELER
E-Mail: george.wheeler@hklaw.com
From: John Kennedy
Date: January 11, 2005

Subject: FCC File # 0218-EX-PL-2004

Message:

Dear Mr. George Wheeler:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation on January 11, 2005, please describe the DSRC system configuration that will be used in this experiment and justify the need for 200 devices (e.g. describe the number of mobile transmitters in vehicles, the number of fixed roadside transmitters, the total number of systems that will be deployed at any given time, etc.).

Also, please verify that the devices will not be permanently installed at any location, rather the devices will be deinstalled upon completion of testing, demonstration, etc.

Since this experiment is being performed in connection with the Federal Highway Administration's contract with ARINC, does this mean that the devices will be used in an existing infrastructure?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of January 11, 2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html by clicking on the "Submit Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3359